Sammz Cuevas

From: Arnold Martinez

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Sammy Cuevas

Subject: FW: Rate Request for Friedman for Congress

Arnold Martinez

Radio. Digital. Events
Entercom | Washington D.C,
1015 Half Street, S.E., Suite 200
Washington, D.C 20003

O: 202-545-7896

C: 347-653-0580

arnold. martinez@entercom.com

WPGC | El Zol 107.9 | 94.7 Fresh | 106.7 The Fan | Smart Reach Digital

From: Michelle Mantey

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Arnold Martinez <Arnold.Martinez@entercom.com>
Subject: FW: Rate Request for Friedman for Congress

Please upload in POL file, thanks

Michelle C. Mantey
703-447-4198

From: Caroline Bahng <Caroline@ScreenStrategies.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Michelle Mantey <Michelle.Mantey@entercom.com>
Subject: RE: Rate Request for Friedman for Congress

No worries! Thanks so much Michelle.

From: Michelle Mantey [mailto:Michelle.Mantey@entercom.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Caroline Bahng <Caroline@ScreenStrategies.com>

Subject: FW: Rate Request for Friedman for Congress

Hi Carline,

Thanks for reaching out and remembering me. | apologize you didn’t get my email with my new email address when
Entercom merged with CBS Radio!

Will get the rates to you shortly.

Thanks,

Michelle

Michelle Mantey



Entercom | Washington D.C.
1015 Half Street, S.E., Suite 200
Washington, D.C. 20003

M: +1 703-447-4198
entercom.com

94 .7 Fresh | Connecting Vets | 106.7 The Fan | El Zol 107.9 | WPGC | Smart Reach Digital
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From: Laura Gonzalez

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Michelle Mantey <Michelle.Mantey@entercom.com>
Subject: FW: Rate Request for Friedman for Congress

Laura Gonzalez
202-971-8007

From: Caroline Bahng <Caroline@ScreenStrategies.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Laura Gonzalez <Laura.Gonzalez@entercom.com>
Subject: Rate Request for Friedman for Congress

Hi Laura,

| used to work with Michelle Mantey, but | just noticed that CBS Radio in DC is now Entercom so | wasn’t sure who |
should be working with now. We are the agency of record for Friedman for Congress and | would like to get your current
in-window candidate rates. | will also need your physical billing address (no PO boxes). Could you please send these over
to me when you have a chance?

Thanks so much for your help! | look forward to working with you.

Best,
Caroline

|
‘ Bl SCREEN
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MEDIA
Caroline Bahng
Screen Strategies Media | 11150 Fairfax Blvd, Suite 505
Fairfax, Virginia 22030 | 703-272-7300



